



## WEEKLY HOTFIX DEPLOYMENT SUMMARY – GRAINGER PLC

Affected Applications	Salesforce			
Production Deployment Date	28 <sup>th</sup> October 2024			
Production deployments in previous period	Item			Completed
	<a href="#">BSS-59: Add Fault Path To EOT - Confirm PVI Date (Task Subflow)</a>			14 <sup>th</sup> October 2024
	<a href="#">BSS-35: The occupational date and signature box are not populated as expected</a>			
Upcoming Deployments	Item	UAT Deployment	UAT Approver	Status
	<a href="#">BSS-35: The occupational date and signature box are not populated as expected</a>	5 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2024	Saji G	UAT Complete
	<a href="#">BSS-42: Adobe not pulling recipients to the agreement automatically for agreement with 1 tenant and 2 guarantors</a>	22 <sup>nd</sup> Oct 2024	Jessica Howe	In UAT
	<a href="#">BSS-44: Signatory fields in the Occupation Contract Word document are not being dynamically generated.</a>	6 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2024	Saji G	UAT Complete
	<a href="#">BSS-38: Profile permissions preventing user from listing/removing units on RightMove/Grainger</a>	4 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2024	Jessica Howe	In UAT
	<a href="#">BSS-73: User cannot proceed with the opportunity - An Error Occurred with Your "Opps PB Handler (Renewals)" Flow</a>	22 <sup>nd</sup> Oct 2024	Jaic George	UAT Complete
General / Risks / Issues				

**Commented [CL1]:** List the applications that are affected by the deployments (e.g. Website Integration, Smart Rent Application). This just gives an immediate overview of the applications that will need to be tested in some way.

**Commented [CL2]:** Add the tickets that were deployed to production in the previous period. Add the link to the Jira ticket for future reference.

**Commented [CL4]:** Indicate which user on the Grainger side will be involved with the testing of this deployment.

**Commented [CL3]:** Add the tickets that are queued for the next deployment. Add the link to the Jira ticket for future reference.

**Commented [CL5]:** Think about risks/issues relating to timing of deployments, user availability, impact on other applications / systems. This is a space for special considerations that need to be discussed. Also, can be used for any urgent issues noted from our side that need to be addressed.